10f 2 -

.23-DMB-DAS Doc #: 1 Filed: 09/20/23 1 of 2 PagelD #: 1

FILED

ER 2042023
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT :
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI & C% LERK

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

\% CRIMINAL NO. 1:23-cr-__\ 223
18 U.S.C. § 2251(a) and (¢)
18 U.S.C. § 2422(b)

KENNY PAUL GENO
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT ONE
On or about April 1, 2022, in the Northern District of Mississippi, KENNY PAUL GENO,
defendant, did use, persuade, induce, entice, and coerce any minor (hereinafter referred to as Minor
Victim 1) to engage in sexually explicit conduct for the purpose of producing any visual depiction
of such conduct knowing and having reason to know that such visual depiction would be
transported using any means and facility of interstate and foreign commerce, and using materials
that were mailed, shipped, and transported in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce by
any means, including by computer.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a) and (e).
COUNT TWO
From on or about January 1, 2023 until on or about September 1, 2023, in the Northern
District of Mississippi, KENNY PAUL GENO, defendant, did knowingly use a facility or means
of interstate commerce, to persuade, induce, and entice, and attempt to persuade, induce, and entice
a minor, M. V. 2, who had not attained 18 years of age, to engage in sexual activity with KENNY

PAUL GENO, for which sexual activity KENNY PAUL GENO could be charged with a criminal
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offense, that is, Sexual Exploitation of Children, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2251 (a).
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2422(b).

A TRUE BILL

855&3 > %}_ [s/ Signature Redacted

CLAY JOYNER FOREPERSON
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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Complete entire form

Place of Offense: Related Case Information:
City Booneville Superseding Indictment Case Number
County Prentiss Same Defendant ____ New Defendant

R EC E‘ V E D Magistrate Judge Case Number

Search Warrant Case Number

SEp 20 2003 R20/R40 from District of
UNITED STATES “‘SB’F"EI gg‘;,";m Related Criminal Case Number
Juvenile: O Yes ¥ No If yes, Matter to be sealed: [ Yes [lNo

Defendant Name Kenny Paul Geno

Alias Name

Address Booneville, MS 38829
DOB 1995 SSH# _xxx-xx-3660 Sex M Race W _ Nationality

Represented by: Tony Farese

Interpreter; (J Yes @ No List Language and/or dialect:

Location Status:

Arrest Date

[ Already in Federal Custodyasof ___ (Date) in (Location)
] Already in State Custody

[Jon Pretrial Release

U.S.C, Citations

Total # of Counts 2 O Petty [ Misdemeanor ¥ Felony

Title & Section Description of Offense Charged Count(s)

Set 1 18:2251 Sexual exploitation of children 1.2

Set2 18:2422 Attempted enticement/coercion of a minor 2

O i ne

Set 4

U.S. Attorney Information: AUSA Parker King Bar# __102499
Date: Cf(f 22/ 2073 Signature of AUSA Wf

J

District Court Case Number: .
(To be entered by Clerk) 23 ez |23




